
From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:38 PM 
To: yourvoice@christyclark.ca 
Subject: Fw: Ministry Organization 
 
Hi Christy.... 
Here are some comments made to me from inside the old Ministry of Environment that really do 
make a lot of sense as far as the recent re-org of the Resource Ministries. Reading them may 
provide you with some valuable insight on what still needs to be done to streamline this massive 
overhaul. and make it more appealing to the workers on the ground and the general public.   
Best, 
 F.J. Hurtak   Outdoor Columnist Cranbrook Daily Townsman, Bulletin, and Valley.. 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Martin, Doug ENV:EX  
To:
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:10 PM 
Subject: Ministry Organization 
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From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX  
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2011 2:47 PM 
To:
Cc: Minister, ENV ENV:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Hawes.MLA, Randy LASS:EX 
Subject: RE: Ministry Organization 
 
Thank you for your sharing your thoughts regarding the distribution of responsibilities in the 
Ministry of Environment and the Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations. 
 
We appreciate the time that you have taken to share your views with us and have forwarded your 
correspondence to the Honourable Terry Lake, Minister of Environment, the Honourable Steve 
Thomson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations, and to Randy Hawes, 
Parliamentary Secretary for Natural Resource Operations Review, for their consideration as well.  
Listening to the residents of British Columbia will be a priority for our Cabinet and Caucus in 
the days and months ahead and you can be assured that your input will be included in any future 
related discussions. 
 
Again, thank you for writing to share your ideas. 
 
pc:       Honourable Terry Lake 
            Honourable Steve Thomson 
            Randy Hawes 
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